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From: James Prettyman@ceu.edu

Sent: Thursday, April 15,2010 8:05 AM
Tos: Greg Whisenant <greg@crimereports.com>
Subject: RE: Update: Important Legal Information from CrimeReports.com

When SpotCrime contacted me they were informed that | was already working with CrimeReports and | did not have to
give them any information. They never contacted me again. Thanks!!

From: Greg Whisenant [mailto:Greg@crimereports.com)

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:01 PM

To: James Prettyman

Subject: Update: Important Legal Information from CrimeReports.com

Some time ago, I sent an email to you with some information and guidance about data requests from a
company called SpotCrime.com. I wanted to provide an update to you and ask that you please share this
with your legal department as well,

Last Friday, we filed a lawsuit in Federal Court in Utah against ReportSee, which owns SpotCrime.com.
The suit alleges that SpotCrime.com has been willfully and repeatedly misappropriating data from
CrimeReports.com and misrepresenting law enforcement agencies’ obligations under open records laws.
After meeting with resistance from the company to refrain, we are now asking the court to issue an
injunction to prevent these alleged activities from continuing.

Please review the press release for the full statement. I am also including some example draft statements
that you might like to review in formulating a response to SpotCrime.com while the suit is pending. If you
would like additional details, please call me at (801) 828-2710. Either way, we will keep you apprised as
the case progresses.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you.
Respectfully,
Greg

Greg Whisenant
Chief Executive Officer
Public Engines, Inc.
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Example statements to SpotCrime
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ONE

Thank you for your request. As you know, we are currently providing this information to the public for free
through CrimeReports.com. We also understand that Public Engines, which owns CrimeReports.com, has
taken legal action against ReportSee, and we are waiting for an outcome on the case before considering
alternative publishers.

TWO

We appreciate your interest. As you know, we are working with CrimeReports.com, who simplifies the
process of making this data available to the general public in a way that we can still manage and control.
You are welcome to use the site, as it is open and free to the public.
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